Abiodun Adeyemi

+44 (0) 77777777 | abi.adeyemi3@student.lshtm.ac.uk

Public health professional combining over 10 year's clinical experience in the UK with strategic and programme management roles in South Africa and Malawi, alongside leading a small NGO working to improve health outcomes amongst refugees. Currently completing a master's in Public Health for Development at the London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine.

Education

Public Health for Development MSc, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine

- Select coursework includes: Evaluation Methodologies, Extended Epidemiology, Statistics for Epidemiology, Conflict and Health, Ethics, Health Economics, Health Policy in Developing Countries
- Dissertation (proposed): quantitative analysis of predictors for post-abortion family planning uptake in Cambodia

Medicine MBBS BSc, University College London

- Intercalated BSc: Infection and Immunity
- Undergraduate research project: quantitative study evaluating the effectiveness of ...

Public Health Experience

Independent Consultant, XYZ NGO

- Strategic review of delivery of vaccine awareness campaign across five regions in Malawi
 - Data collection to determine existing levels of vaccine coverage
 - Relationship building with local communities to develop effective communications strategy
 - Cultural sensitivity to local concerns and barriers to vaccine take-up
- Research collaboration with ABC university to produce community specific intervention design for HIV/TB prevention in Cape Town, South Africa
 - Established partnerships with local NGOs to engage men in HIV/TB services
 - Designed qualitative study to identify barriers to engagement with services
 - Presented research findings at health district-wide meetings and to local NGOs, primary care providers and hospital staff

Co-founder, GHI NGO

- Established GHI, a small NGO working to improve health outcomes amongst refugees in London
 - Secured ... funding through grant applications to ...
 - Built partnerships with five other NGOs working with refugees, to facilitate joined-up provision and cross-referral for different support services
 - Developed team of over 20 volunteers to run weekly health advice clinics across three locations
 - Advocated for enhanced health provision to those with no fixed address

Research Experience

[You might choose to put in your Summer project when it is at least underway: 2021 **Research project...**and then have some bullet points giving more detail about it]

Consultant, RTI International (remote working)

- Quantitative data analysis reviewing health outcomes amongst older women in Bangalore, India

 [include sub bullet points as above, if there are suitable things to say]
- Drafted grant proposal securing ... funding for HIV awareness campaign in Brazil

Infectious Diseases and General Internal Medicine Registrar, EFG Hospital, UK

- Designed and conducted review of disease control within the hospital's surgical wards
 - Analysed data gathered over 12 months to identify seasonal trends and variations

2000-2006

2018-2020

2016-present

2016-2018

2010-2014

yeare

2020-present

- Reported on findings to regional directors
- Identified and implemented five procedural changes, resulting in 11% reduction in secondary infections based on second round of evidence collected 12 months later
- Established strong working relationships within multi-disciplinary teams responsible for infection control, leading to quick adoption of recommended procedural changes
- [Other quality improvement activities with details laid out like example above]
 - -
 - -
- [etc]

Foundation trainee, PQR Trust, UK

• [Audits, or other quality improvement activities carried out during Foundation training years, with bullet points as above]

Clinical Experience

Infectious Diseases Consultant, HIJ Hospital, UK

- Responsible for clinical care for ...
 - Monitoring and evaluation of procedures...
 - Working under pressure to...
 - Teamworking as part of multi-disciplinary team providing integrated

Infectious Diseases and General Internal Medicine Registrar, EFG Hospital, UK

[Or you may have worked at several hospitals during this time, so would indicate that] [Have a few bullet points, as above, giving evidence of some of the 'transferable' skills which the job or sector you are applying to asks for]

Junior Doctor, EFG, TUV Hospitals, UK

[Again, you could have one or two bullet points to illustrate further transferable skills, but you don't have to if you think everything relevant has been covered further up the CV]

Foundation trainee, PQR Trust, UK

Professional accreditation and certifications

[Here you might list your professional clinical registration and also include some selected additional training/certifications you have taken, but not every piece of additional clinical training you have done]

Technical skills

Languages: English (mother tongue), Yoruba (spoken), French (fluent) IT skills: SPSS, Stata, Excel and other Microsoft Office programmes

Publications [and presentations]

[Unless applying for a job in academia, if you have a number of publications, restrict this section to selected publications and conference presentations – most recent, most prestigious, most relevant]

2008-2010

2010-2014

2006-2008

2006-2008

2014-2018